

	Tender Questions and Answers	Document Identifier	559-222407715	Rev	1
		Effective Date	July 2024		
		Review Date	July 2027		

To whom it may concern	Date	31 July 2026
	Enquiries	Tsakani Mabunda
	E-mail address	Mabundpe@ntcsa.co.za

Dear Sir/Madam

Request for Enquiry Number	E3248NTCSAMWP
Description / Project Title	East Grid ASEA IMBA/E current transformers high risk replacement for Avon, Impala, Mersey and Tugela substation – Cabling and Stringing
Tender Questions Closing Date	10 working days before the deadline for the tender submission

Item	Questions	Answers	Clarity Published Dates
1.	We would like to request an extension of the tender closing date by a minimum of 2 weeks. after the clarification meeting, we generally require approximately 4 to 6 weeks to thoroughly evaluate the requirements, engage with suppliers and subcontractors, and compile a comprehensive and competitive bid submission for such enquiry. The requested extension will allow us to complete the technical and commercial evaluation and submit a well prepared and competitive proposal. We appreciate your consideration of this request and look forward to your favourable response	The replacement of these CTs is required within the approved project timelines, and a two-week extension will have a significant impact on the overall project schedule and delivery and also considering the processes that are still to take place after tender closes. Therefore, we have extended the closing date to 24 August 2026. Addendum number 1 has been published on NTCSA Tender Bulletin and NT eTenders portal.	31 July 2026

Controlled Disclosure

When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with the user to ensure it is in line with the authorized version on the system. No part of this document may be reproduced in any manner or form by third parties without the written consent of NTCSA SOC Ltd, © copyright NTCSA SOC Ltd, Reg No 2021/539129/30